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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 30 November 2024 12:00
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet.Koomar; Suraj Kumbhar; Santosh Tambe; Sitaram Mistry; Samiran Kalita
Subject: RE: GHW_ Cassette AC work_ Final Invoice
Attachments: BILL FOR Semolina Kithens Pvt Ltd NO 0050.pdf; New Doc 10-02-2024 14.17.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrint5f9224d4-1828-4336-9108-

f9b68eafb77c.pdf; Measurement & Abstract Sheet Guwahati.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
Attached Invoice checked, Ok to proceed further. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 16:11 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samiran Kalita <samiran.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: GHW_ Cassette AC work_ Final Invoice 
 
Dear Urmila, 
 
Please find the attached Final Invoice for the Cassette AC work done for Cold Storage and Service area @Guwahati location. 
Kindly process the same at the earliest. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry 
 


